
From: McCleary, Jim <jmccleary@stow.oh.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 8:56 AM 
To: Sheridan, Thomas <TSheridan@hudson.oh.us>; Kosco, Bradley <bkosco@hudson.oh.us>; 
Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us> 
Cc: Pribonic, John <JPribonic@stow.oh.us>; Kurtz, Rob <rkurtz@stow.oh.us>; Wren, Nick 
<wrenn@stow.oh.us>; Botts, Mary <mbotts@stow.oh.us> 
Subject: FW: Letter to Jane Howington re Metro RTA 
 
Thom, 
 
The City of Stow has no objection to converting the existing railroad line from Springdale Road to Season 
Road to a trail. 
 
Please verify the City of Hudson’s intentions to the City of Stow as Metro RTA and the communities to 
the south all agree that the railroad line should be converted to a trail. 
 
Thanks, 
Jim  
 
From: Sheridan, Thomas [mailto:TSheridan@hudson.oh.us]  
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 7:55 AM 
To: Botts, Mary <mbotts@stow.oh.us>; Wren, Nick <wrenn@stow.oh.us>; Kurtz, Rob 
<rkurtz@stow.oh.us>; Kosco, Bradley <bkosco@hudson.oh.us>; Howington, Jane 
<jhowington@hudson.oh.us>; Pribonic, John <JPribonic@stow.oh.us> 
Subject: RE: Letter to Jane Howington re Metro RTA 
 
Dear Mary, 
 
Thank you for sending this letter to us for the rail to trails initiative along the Veterans Trail Corridor. 
Just to clarify in the last paragraph, we assume the City of Stow has no objection to converting the 
existing railroad line from Springdale Road to Seasons Road to a trail? 
If someone can confirm this in an email, that would be fine. 
 
Please take care and stay well! 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Thomas Sheridan 
Asst. City Manager – Professional Services 
 
From: Botts, Mary <mbotts@stow.oh.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 7:40 AM 
To: Wren, Nick <wrenn@stow.oh.us>; Kurtz, Rob <rkurtz@stow.oh.us>; Sheridan, Thomas 
<TSheridan@hudson.oh.us>; Kosco, Bradley <bkosco@hudson.oh.us>; Howington, Jane 
<jhowington@hudson.oh.us>; Pribonic, John <JPribonic@stow.oh.us> 
Subject: Letter to Jane Howington re Metro RTA 
 
Please see attached letter.  Thank you. 
 

Mary Botts 
Building & Engineering Administrative Office Supervisor 
330-689-2719 
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